

# Jon Samuel Wreschinsky

4980 Rosehedge Drive  
La Mesa, CA 91942-9519

Home: 619-697-6259, Cell: 619-916-6956, E-mail: jswreschinsky@pacbell.net

## SUMMARY

Self-motivated Landscape Architect with extensive experience in community and environmental planning. Possesses strong management skills leading planning and design teams in a diversity of landscape architecture and planning projects and services. Demonstrated ability to utilize a wide range of skill sets, including project management, project research and analysis, project planning and design development, CAD/GIS system management, and presentation skills with an emphasis on assuring quality control.

## KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS and ABILITIES

- **Urban, Regional, and Environmental Planning:** Directed and prepared comprehensive planning documents for a variety of projects from site specific to regional scale including real property master plans, design guidelines, site development plans, and facility requirements programming and analysis. Prepared habitat restoration/remediation studies including research related to low-impact design and best-management practices. Managed the development and procurement of demographic and spatial data and utilized geographic information systems to perform planning analysis.
- **Community Development:** Conducted and utilized research in the socio-cultural, environmental and design fields to define community planning issues. Researched and analyzed population and economic demographic data to establish future growth projections and utilized this data to establish development criteria. Actively involved in community redevelopment projects including interaction with a diversity of public agencies, allied professionals and clientele.
- **Design Development:** Conducted planning and design charrettes resulting in validated site and facility programming requirements including interagency coordination. Conducted design policy and guidelines review, conducted construction materials and methods research, and performed field analysis. Incorporated sustainability principles and practices to help ensure long-range project viability.
- **Office Production Management:** Managed proposal production and review; project scheduling including time and budgetary allocation, task delegation, and in-progress reviews. Assisted in the development and implementation of quality control standards and the administration of profitability guidelines.
- **Construction Document Preparation:** Managed the preparation of construction documents including plans, drawings, details and specifications. Prepared opinions of probable construction cost. Conducted quality assurance reviews of construction and planning documentation. Prepared documentation relating to recommended landscape maintenance practices and procedures.
- **Construction Observation:** Managed client consultations and conducted construction quality reviews for adherence to plans and specifications that resulted in proactive problem solving and cost overrun reduction. Performed post-construction analysis and provided remedial recommendations for identified issues.
- **CAD/GIS Systems Management:** Managed hardware/software research and procurement, data development and analysis and construction documentation production. Managed GIS project design and production.

# Jon Samuel Wreschinsky

Page 2

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

<u>Senior Planner/Landscape Architect:</u> John Gallup & Associates, San Diego, CA	2001-2010
<u>Project Planner:</u> The Onyx Group, San Diego, CA	1999-2001
<u>Community Planner:</u>	
U.S. Army, Directorate of Public Works, Fort Leonard Wood, MO	1997-1999
U.S. Army, Directorate of Base Realignment and Closure, Fort Ord, CA	1993-1997
<u>Landscape Architect:</u> Flying Pointe Design, Carmel, CA/Scottsdale, AZ	1991-1993
<u>Project Landscape Architect:</u> Johnson Associates, Walnut Creek, CA	1990-1991
<u>Project Manager:</u> Randolph Hlubik Associates, Inc., Riverside, CA	1987-1990
<u>Landscape Designer:</u> Claremont Environmental Design Group, Inc. Claremont, CA	1986-1987
<u>Landscape Architecture Intern:</u>	
Dept. of Public Works, Parks Division, City of West Covina, CA	1984-1986
<u>Research Assistant:</u>	
Pacific Southwest Forest and Range Experiment Station, Riverside, CA	1983-1984
<u>Forestry Technician:</u> Cleveland National Forest, San Diego, CA	1978-1982

## EDUCATION

**Master of Landscape Architecture**, California State Polytechnic University, Pomona, 1985  
Emphasis on ecosystematic design, communication development, behavioral design analysis & environmental planning.

Master's Thesis Project: "Santa Margarita River: Design for Wildlife Habitat Enhancement."  
Client: The Bureau of Reclamation, USDI, Boulder City, NV

**Bachelor of Science- Geography with Minor in Environmental Studies**, University of California, Riverside, 1979  
Emphasis on physical & economic geography, rural & urban planning theory and environmental studies.

## REGISTRATION and ORGANIZATIONS

California Licensed Landscape Architect #3457

President – Executive Board, American Society of Landscape Architects, San Diego and Northern California Chapters

Member – American Society of Landscape Architects

Member – American Planning Association, Federal Planning Division

Member – Society of American Military Engineers

Member – San Francisco Bay Area Green Industry Council

Member – Education & Advocacy Committee, ASLA, Northern California Chapter

Member – Planning Committee, UC Cooperative Extension Urban Forestry Conference

Member – Planning & Awards Committees, Northern California Xeriscape Conference

## AWARDS

Achievement Medal for Civilian Service, Department of the Army, 1997